



September 21, 2001

Lisa Peterson
Commissioner

147 Hampshire Street
Cambridge, MA 02139
617-349-4800
TDD 617-349-4805

Merchant Financial
Investment Corporation
209 West Central Street
Natick, MA. 01760

RE: Address Change; Block 193, Lots 8 & 9

Dear Ms. Palmer:

This letter is to inform you that your request for address numbers 44, 46, 48 Jackson St. have been granted. Your addresses have been assigned within the City of Cambridge, MA.

The attached sheet identifies those departments and agencies, which have been notified of this change.

Please let me know if I can be of assistance in the future.

Sincerely,

Owen O'Riordan,
Assistant Commissioner to Engineering

Enc:

OO/bs

2001 SEP 24 A 11:01
FILED
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
MASSACHUSETTS

6





6

Lisa Peterson
Commissioner

TO: Distribution

FROM: Owen O'Riordan, Assistant Commissioner to Engineering 

RE: Address Changes
Block 193, Lots 8 & 9

147 Hampshire Street
Cambridge, MA 02138

DATE: September 21, 2001

617-349-4800

TTD 617-349-4805

Please update your records to reflect the following new addresses identified on the attached sheet.

DISTRIBUTION:

Assessing Department, Faith McDonald
AT&T Broadband, Jeff Harrington
Central Square Post Office, Postmaster, Marsha Cannon
City Clerk, Margaret Drury
City Electrician, George Fernandes
Election Commission, Theresa Neighbor
Emergency Communications, George Fosque
Fire Department, Acting Fire Chief Gerry Reardon
Inspectional Services, Robert Bersani
NSTAR, Gas Steve Richmond
NSTAR, Electric Wendall Berthelson
MIS Department,
MIS Department, Eric Josephson
Police Department, Harold Murphy
Public Works Department, Owen O'Riordan
School Department, Marilyn Lopes
Traffic Department, Susan Clippinger
Finance Department, Jim Maloney
Verizon, Donna Johns
Water Department, Sandra Ridley





6

ADDRESS ASSIGNMENT CHART

Lisa Peterson

Commissioner

TYPE OF REQUEST:

Address Change

147 Hampshire Street
Cambridge, MA 02139
617-349-4800
TTD 617-349-4805

REQUESTED BY:

Merchant Financial Investment Corp.
209 West Central Street
Natick, MA. 01760

APPROVED ADDRESSES:

44, 46, 48 Jackson Street

BLOCKS/LOTS:

193/8 & 9

PREVIOUSLY CALLED:

48 Jackson Street

ASSESSOR'S LOCATION:

48 Jackson Street



124 H

Consent Communication #6

A communication was received from Owen O'Riordan, Assistant Commissioner to Engineering, transmitting notification of an address change for 48 Jackson Street.

In City Council October 1, 2001

PLACED ON FILE